M. R G Keearns

Manager of Environnental Affairs
and Pipeline Safety

Wl lians Pipe Line Conpany

P. O Box 3448

Tul sa, OK 74101

Dear M. Keearns:

This is in response to your letter dated Decenber 2, 1981,

concerning the application of ?195.304(b) to tw factual
situations.

The enclosed pipeline safety regulatory interpretation explains

?7195.304(b) and gives its application to the two factual situations
presented in your letter.

W hope this neets your needs.
Si ncerely,
/ si gned
Mel vin A Judah
Acting Associate D rector

for Pipeline Safety Regul ation
Material s Transportati on Bureau

Encl osur e
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No. 82-4
Date: June 4, 1982

DEPARTMVENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON
RESEARCH AND SPECI AL PROGRAVG ADM NI STRATI ON
MATERI ALS TRANSPORTATI ON BUREAU

Pl PELI NE SAFETY REGULATORY | NTERPRETATI ON
No
te: A pipeline safety regulatory interpretation applies a particular
rule to a particular set of facts and circunstances, and, as such
may be relied upon only by those persons to whomthe interpretation
is specifically addressed.

SECTI ON:  195. 304( b)
SUBJECT: Testing Conponents

FACTS: The following facts are given in a letter dated Decenber
2, 1981, fromR G Keearns, WIlians Pipe Line Conpany,
to the Ofice of Pipeline Safety Regul ati on

Case |
An existing pipeline was cut to install a new punp. A new check
valve was installed in the existing line together with new suction
and discharge piping, tees, ells, valves, and interconnected punp.
The pipe was pretested. The punp was tested by the manufacturer
at the factory. All other itens were manufactured to the sane
standard as a tested prototype. The tie-in welds were
r adi ogr aphed.

Question: Does this punp station installation qualify as the "only
itembeing . . . added" under ?195.304(b) and, therefore, excepted
fromthe hydrostatic test requirenent of ?195.302(a)?

Case |1

In a header, four flanged end valves were replaced with identica
new val ves whi ch were manufactured to the sane standard as a tested
pr ot ot ype. Because only valves were replaced, do they qualify as
the "only item being replaced" wunder ?195.304(b) and are,

therefore, excepted fromthe test requirenment of ?195.302(a)?

I nterpretation: Section 195.304(b) was adopted on Novenber 2,
1970, as Anendnent 195-2, Docket No. HWG6. The preanble to that

amendnent nakes clear that ?7195.304(b) applies only to single item
repl acenents or additions. |In Case I, nore than a single item has
been added, and in Case Il nore than a single itemhas been
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replaced. Therefore, in both cases, ?7195.304(b) does not apply and
hydrostatic testing is required under ?7195.302(a).

Mel vin A Judah

Acting Associate D rector

for Pipeline Safety Regul ation
Material s Transportati on Bureau
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Decenber 2, 1981

M. Melvin A Judah

Acting Associate D rector

for Pipeline Safety Regul ation
Material s Transportati on Bureau
U S. Departnent of Transportation
400 Seventh Street SW

Washi ngton, D. C. 20590

Dear M. Judah:

In making pipeline repairs, e.g., replacing a section of

damaged pi pe, we have interpreted the intent of hydrostatic testing
requirenents as permtting the use of pretested pipe, weldneck
flanges for connection to existing pipes, and radiographic
i nspection of welds. This mnimzes down tine in displacing the
pipeline with water, the subsequent testing and dewatering.
Pi peline Safety personnel have indicated such repair nethods conply
with the regul ations. In making such a repair, four weldneck
flanges are wused which does not conply exactly wth Paragraph
195. 304(b) of the regulations. Four conponents (wel dneck fl anges)
are used rather than a conponent.

Since several conponents are used in the above illustration
we have a question in regard to how broad of an interpretation can
be placed on Paragraph 195.304(b). | have attached two sketches
whi ch depict two situations which cone under Paragraph 195.304(b).

The first sketch is of a punp connected to a line. The line is in
al nost continuous use which if shut down for a hydrostatic test of
the connecting fittings, valves, and punp would create product
novenent probl ens. The weld tees, ells, flanges, and valves are
all manufactured in accordance with a prototype as required by
Par agraph 195. 304(b) (2). The punp was hydrostatically tested at
the factory by the manufacturer. By using pretested pipe and x-
raying the welds, which are the remaining itens to conplete the
fabrication , all segnents of the installation then neet the intent
of the regulations. Wuld it be necessary to hydrostatically test
the conplete installation? Such testing would seem to be
superfluous since all materials utilized have been constructed,
hydrostatically tested or nondestructively tested in accordance
with requirenents.

The second sketch depicts a header wth four connecting |ines,
i ncludi ng val ves. Assune all four valves are to be replaced
Wul d hydrostatic testing be required?
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Pl ease consider the questions presented and advise at your
convenience. If clarification mght be needed, you may contact ne
at 918 588-3248. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

R G Keearns

Manager of Environnental Affairs
and Pipeline Safety

ATTACHVENTS
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